
Message 

From: Whitty, Chris [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0B3EE62E0CA04E978730B14F9B416A1E-WHITTY, CHRI 

Sent: 03/01/202112:16:40 PM 
To: Valiance, Patrick (GO-Science) [P.Vallancel@go-science.gov.uk]; Kevin Fong [kevin.fong@uclh.nhs.uk] 
CC: Government Chief Scientific Adviser (GO-Science) [GCSA@go-science.gov.uk] 
Subject: RE: Meeting to hear about curreny situation 

Dear Kevin 

Patrick updated me in your views and experience relayed to him. Many thanks for passing that on. 

I would find it helpful to get those directly, probably most usefully with a few others to get a rounded picture. The more 
actual data we have to support the better; anecdotal views on how things are cf the first wave are quite varied. 

If you would prefer to talk directly to me that's also fine. I have just come off the wards at UCLH, but it's a bit of a 
microcosm, in part because of the odd demographics of central London. 

Chris 

From: Valiance, Patrick (GO-Science) <P.Vallancel@go-science.gov.uk> 
Sent: 03 January 202110:55 
To: Kevin Fong <kevin.fong@uclh.nhs.uk>; Whitty, Chris <Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk> 
Cc: Government Chief Scientific Adviser (GO-Science) <GCSA@go-science.gov.uk> 
Subject: Meeting to hear about curreny situation 

Dear Kevin 

Many thanks for sparing the time to speak to me today. Your account was harrowing and disturbing. I have spoken to 
Chris Whitty about this and he would like to hear more. I think the best plan would be to include Keith Willett and others 
in that, but Chris will have a view on how he would like to make sure he hears from a number of people to assess the 
current situation. As you rightly said, this is a complex situation and the data alone may not tell the story. 

Thanks again for raising it. I plan to join the next call that Chris will set up as a matter of urgency. 

With best wishes 

Patrick 

1N0000072310_0001 


